DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri P‘/
From: Donna Wozniak%
A

Re: Board Agenda

Date: June 3,2014

The committee recommends and | so move that approval be given to
Union County Educational Services Commission, 45 Cardinal Drive,
Westfield, NJ 07090 to provide Teacher of the Deaf services at a rate
of $110.00 per hour, not to exceed $30,000.00 for the 2014-2015
school year. Account number 11-000-216-320-01-19




Herrigel, Kathleen

Baker, Laura [Ibaker@ucesc.org]

Tuesday, Jure 03, 2014 12:26 PM
: Herrigel, Kathleen

Cc: Erlichman, Susan; Behot, Robert

Subject: RE: ltinerant Teacher of the Deaf

it will be $110.00

From: Herrigel, Kathleen [mailto:KHerrigel@twpunionschools.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 12:25 PM

To: Baker, Laura ‘

Subject: Itinerant Teacher of the Deaf

Importance: High

Hi Laura

Can you tell me what the rate for itinerant teacher of the deaf is for the 2014/2015 school year? We are trying to get it
on the board agenda for tomarrow.

Thanks
Kathy




